
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, June 04, 2015 9:35 AM 
Bob Casey 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Catherine Beard; Toni Earnhart; Bill McNulty; Hong Wang 
RE: Request to Move Documents 

Per this request, we will move DNs 03307-15 and 03308-15 from the compliance dockets they are 
currently in to new Dockets 150154 and 150155, respectively. 

From: Bob Casey 
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 6:36 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Bob Casey; Catherine Beard; Toni Earnhart; Bill McNulty 
Subject: Request to Move Documents 

Please move Document No. 03308-15, filed June 2, 2015: 

From: Docket No. 150130-TX, Compliance investigation of local exchange Certificate No. 8666, issued to U.S. 
Metropolitan Telecom, LLC, for apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

To: Docket No. 150155-TX, Request for cancellation of Certificate of Necessity No. 8666 by U.S. Metropolitan Telecom 
LLC, effective June 2, 2015. 

Please move Document No. 03307-15, filed .June 2, 2015: 

From: Docket No. 150131-TX, Compliance investigation of local exchange Certificate No. 8663, issued to Marco Island 
Cable, Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies. 

To: Docket No. 150154-TX, Request for cancellation of Certificate of Necessity No. 8663 by Marco Island Cable, Inc., 
effective June 2, 2015. 
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